Be: Y RESPONSE TO YOURS: Tiines wprotactionism® of MY Senator Schumer Arsing from Multitudinons Conflicts of Interest...

1 &~

Subject; Re: MY RESPONSE TO YOURS: Times "Protectionism® of NY Senatar Schumer Arising
from Multitudinous Cenflicts of Interest...
Date: B/17/2004, 5:58 PM
From:Elena Ruth Sassower <judgewatchers@acl.com=
Ta:Public <publici@nyimes.com= :
Organization: Center for Judiclal Accountability, Inc.

Dar Mr. Bovina,

Once again, WHY are you ssking me about "the specific aricles and what is incorrect sbout them™ — when the
inappropriateness of these guestions to & cormplaint based on "protectionism” and suppression was the subject of the first
paragraph of my 4:28 PM e-mall to you, whose carraciness you do not challenge. Hawve you yet read the complaint?

If, after you read It, you still have questions, | will be glad to respond.

F.5. the date of my letter to Mr. Keller, referred to in my s=cand paregraph, is October 13, 2003, not Octobar 12th,

Putblic wrote on BHT/2004, £:43 P
| Diear Ms. Sassower,

| The "report® you provide below has mfarmation phont letters you sent to Mr. Hemandez and letters wou've sent to varows
pablications and repented mentions of CIA

I'm asking for v 1o send me & message ciling o few things and enly these things: the specific prficles and what is incorrect about
Ui,

Sincerely,
Arthur Bovina
Odfice of the Public Editar

At 04:29 PM BMTI2004, you wroie:
Cear Mr. Boving,

| While | appreciate your rapid response - within three minutes af my e-mail - | respestiully request that you READ the
camplaint | took the time 2nd effort to write. What you term "elaboration” is, in fact, INFORMATION peraining to &
complaint based on “protectionisim” and supprassion (to wi, HON-REPORTING) bomn of multitudinous conflicts of
interest. Indesd, as recognized by Mr. Qkrent's own May 20th column, whose pertinent words | quota at feotnote 4 of
the complaint, the public editer's “territory includes what doesn't appear in the papsr, as well as whet does”. Thus,
your surprising questions to me as 1o what rarlicles” | am "concerned with™ and whet my "spacific concems atout
them" are OFF THE MARK.

In any event, the complaint's second paragraph identiies Mr. Hernandez' May 18th front-page metro story, "$27 Milion
Sehumar War Chest: What Campaign Wil il Pay For?" and summarizes why il 5 objectionable, further identifying that
the objections are set forth in my enclesed May 24th memo to Mr. Mulansy. More ebjectionable pieces are identified
by my May 11th letter to Mr. Hamandez — with furlher eriticisms of ether articles contained in footnote 26 of my
October 12, 2003 letter to Mr, Keller, specifically cited by my May 11th letter. This cormespendenca is, by the way,
ALL posted on the homepage of CJAs website, v jud watch.arg, under the "Paper Trall Decumenting the
. Corruption of Federal Judicial Selection/Confirmation...”. 1t may be meore convenient for you to read it frem the
website 5o that you don't have to open attached files, which | see, frem your e-mall, has baen semewnat strangaly
reconfigured.

Please advize what more you need.
Thank yau.

Elena Sassower
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